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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Dana Greene [DanaG@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 3:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Katherine Fleming; MFriedman@RSBattorneys.com
Subject: Docket 060257-WS

Attachments: Docket 060257 - Amended Notice of Taking Deposition of Corp. Rep.pdf

Docket 060257

\mended Notice
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
123 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
1-850-425-2359
garyp@hgslaw.com

b. Docket No. 060257-WS

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress
Lakes Utilities, Inc.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of Cypress Lakes Associates, Ltd.
d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Cypress Lakes Associates Ltd.'s Amended
Notice of Taking Deposition of Corporate Representative(s) of Cypress Lakes Utilities,
Inc.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION .

AR AT
In re: Application for increase in water and | DOCKET NO. 060257-WS |
wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress

Lakes Utilities, Inc. SERVED: July 19, 2007

CYPRESS LAKES ASSOCIATES LTD.’S AMENDED NOTICE OF
TAKING DEPOSITION OF CORPORATE REPRESENSTIVE(S)
OF CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC.
Cypress Lakes Associates, Ltd., pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative
Code, and Rule 1.310(b)(6), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure (Fla. R. Civ. Pro.), hereby serves
notice that it will take the deposition of one or more designated corporate representative(s), of

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.: telephonic deposition of the corporate representative of Cypress

Lakes Utilities, Inc., at the date, time and location indicated below:

DATE AND TIME LOCATION
Friday, July 27, 2007 Witness and Court Reporter
9:30 a.m. (CST) Utilities Inc.

2335 Sanders Road
Northbrook, IL 60062

All Counsel:
Via Telephone at
888/508-8513
Conference ID: 695810#
Pursuant to Rule 1.310(b)(6), Fla. R. Civ. Pr., Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. is directed to
designate one or more officers, directors, or managing agents, or other persons who can testify
on its behalf on the following subjects:

1. The recordation of contributions in aid of construction on the books of Cypress

Lakes Utilities, Inc., including contributions of cash and/or plant.
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PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the deposition is being noticed duces tecum
for the deponent to produce of the following documents at the deposition:

1. All documents responsive to Petitioner’s First Request for Production of
Documents.

The deposition will be taken upon oral examination before an officer authorized by law to
administer oaths and will continue from day-to-day until complete. The deposition is being

taken for discovery, for use at the hearing in this matter, and any other purposes permissible

under Florida law.
Served thi {yof Tuly, 2007.

HOPPING GREEN & P.A.

L,
Gary V. Perko
1a. Bar No. 855898
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
Tel.: (850)222-7500
Fax: (850)224-8551

Attorneys for Petitioner, CYPRESS LAKES
ASSOCIATES, LTD.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

/

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a tflie and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by e-
mail and regular U.S. Mail this _Z_ day of July, 2007:

Katherine Fleming

Senior Aftorney

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Room 370

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Martin S. Friedman

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32799

Stephen C. Reilly

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
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